
 

March 30, 2011 
A D D E N D U M #1 

 
RFP/11/082 

GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT 
 
 

This is Addendum #1 for RFQP/11/082.  This addendum informs you of the following: 
 

 Provides answers to questions regarding the RFP 
. 
 

 
This addendum notice shall be signed below and returned with your proposal. Please list the signed 
“Addendum #1 received” and date received with your RFQP submittal.  Any RFQP received without this 
addendum and notation may be declared non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 

 
Stephanie Robinson 
Senior Buyer 

 
This undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of addendum #1 
 
This ___day of _________, 2011 
 
 
               
 By   _______________________________ 
 
        For  _______________________________ 
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Questions for RFP/11/082 
 

1.  Revenues for regular rates on green fees are zeroed out of the financial information provided – is there 

additional revenue not reflected?   No, there is no additional revenue not reflected.  Our discounted fees 
are our regular fee, i.e. $11.00 for 9 holes and $17.00 for 18 holes of golf. 
 

2.  Under Mgt. agreement, the City is still owner, are there property taxes?     No.  The golf course if city 
property and the successful proposer will not be paying property taxes under a management fee 
agreement. 
 

3.  Environmental indemnification?  How will the City handle for future operator?  Environmental 
indemnification will need to be negotiated because it is dependent upon the type of agreement, 
management fee or full lease. 
 

4.  What food and beverage equipment come with the building?  City owns two hot dog steamers, popcorn 
machine, one refrigerator, one glass door cooler, and one chest freezer.  The vendor we purchase the 
coffee products from supplies the coffee machine.  No grill type cooking. 
 

5.  Irrigation water?  What is the source and quality?   The water is well water, not City water.  Course 
irrigation is a combination of on course ponds and well.  Ponds supply water for normal irrigation and 
are replenished by rainwater.  The ponds also have the ability to be replenished by the well if water 
levels are low due to lack of rain. 
 

6.  Does the City have preference or precedent for outsourcing structures contemplated in RFP?  Be more 
specific, not sure what you mean by this question. 
 

7.  Are there any Union employees?   Will they transfer out to other City Departments?  There are union 
employees that are employed at Groesbeck Golf Course.  They do have “bumping rights” and it is 
possible that they could end up in another department within city government depending upon their 
seniority.   
 

8.  How many tournaments/outing rounds does Groesbeck do a year?  The number of outings and 
tournaments vary each year as do the number of rounds for each.  They are counted I our daily fee 
numbers.  A list of 2010 outing/tournaments included – All City match play and the Mayor’s outing 
(scheduled for this season) 4 1st Tee “Play Dates”, eight one-time small group outings with 30 plus 
players or less.  We also have two local high school teams (boy’s spring/ girls fall) that use us for practice 
and matches.  Boys events have been scheduled, leagues as of this email number 21. 
 

9.  Can you provide a list of hours on each piece of maintenance equipment and rating for each piece, i.e. good, 

fair, poor?  I believe a list of equipment has been submitted.  All equipment is in good working order and 
many have duplicates that came from the closure of Waverly and Red Cedar*.  * At this time I know of 
only one tractor that has issues that may lead to it being auctioned off rather than repaired.   
 

10.  Can we see copies of the operating statement from year-end or a list of all the expenses to operate the club 

in 2010?   * See attached 

 

11.  How many annual passes were sold in 2010 for seniors?  Juniors?, What are the annual fees for each? *SR 
pass 5 @ $450.00,  Reg. pass 1 @ $650.00, Cart Pass 3 @ $350.00.   *JR pass program 22 passes 
@$250.00  - Co pay per child varies by income $25.00-$125.00 – City contribution @ $75.00.  GLAGA 
Made up the difference with scholarship money.    *SR – restricted – pass good weekdays before 2pm 
and after 4pm weekend and holidays. 
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12.  What are the lease details for the existing cart fleet?  * See attached 
 

13.  Are there any real estate taxes paid?  If yes – What were they in 2010?  No, see question #2 
 

14.  Please provide detailed information for any leases or agreements that we would be expected to assume.   

       See attached – refer to #10   
 

15.  Are there any existing leases for the maintenance equipment?   No 
 

16.  Do the concession agreements continue or do we have the ability to operate merchandise, food and 

beverage?  Please provide copies of the agreements if they extend into 2011.    *See attached 
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